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Pollution Probe Technical Conference Estimate 

 
Dear Mr. Murray:  
 
The following is being provided several days in advance of the deadline due to the scheduling 
conflicts occurring the week this information is due. 
 
In accordance with OEB direction, the following are the areas of focus and time estimate for the 
upcoming Technical Conference.  The total time estimate for Pollution Probe is 105 minutes and 
areas of focus include: 
 

• Application of the OEB gas supply guiding principles, including public policy. 

• Planning approach to execution of the 5-year gas supply plan, including timing. 

• Portfolio cost effectiveness. 

• Performance measurement. 

• Responding appropriately to previous commitments, OEB staff reports and OEB 
decisions as they relate to the 5-year gas supply plan.  

• Amendments to the Framework and/or annual review process.  

• Consideration and inclusion of supply-side IRP options where those could be impacted 
by gas transportation arrangements and/or gas contracting. 

 
For efficiency, Pollution Probe has appended the following two OEB documents referenced in 
Enbridge interrogatory responses.  
 

• PollutionProbe_AppendixA_Report of the Board_20250910 

• PollutionProbe_AppendixB_2024 OEB Staff Report_20250910 
 
It will likely be necessary to refer to those actual documents in order for Enbridge to provide 
clarity on the related interrogatory responses. Otherwise, it appears that the reference 
materials required for the Technical Conference are contained in the evidence and 
interrogatory responses already filed on the record in this proceeding.  
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Respectfully submitted on behalf of Pollution Probe.   
 

  
 
Michael Brophy, P.Eng., M.Eng., MBA  
Michael Brophy Consulting Inc. 
Consultant to Pollution Probe  
Phone: 647-330-1217  
Email: Michael.brophy@rogers.com 
 
Cc: Enbridge Regulatory, (via EGIRegulatoryproceedings@enbridge.com) 

All Parties (via email) 
Richard Carlson, Pollution Probe (via email)  
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